MUR747600238

September 20" 2021

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO: OGC Docket
FROM: Anh Vuong
Financial Analyst

SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check Ohio First PAC . The check number is 142. Dated
09/09/2021 in the amount of $15,000.00 a copy of the receipt and all
correspondence are attached. Please indicate below which account the funds
should be deposited and give the MUR/Case number and name associated with
the deposit.

TO: Anh Vuong
Financial Analyst
FROM: OGC Docket

SUBJECT: Disposition of Funds Received

In reference to the above check in the amount of $ 15.000.00 ,
The MUR/Case number 1S 7438& 7476 and in the name of  Ohig First

PAC .
Please this deposit in the account indicated below:

~ X Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Miscellaneous Receipt Account, 95-3220.160
(Disgorgement)
Christal Digitally signed by

Christal Dennis
Date: 2021.09.20

Dennis 11:02:30 -04'00' 9/20/2021
Signature Date




MUR747600239

Ohia First PAC Chain Bridge Bank, NA

PO Box 9891
Arlington, VA 22219

Mclean, VA 22101 68-547/560
Date 9/9/2021

Bﬁ.%g;_ogrhe United States Treasury _§ +%15,000.00
Fifteen Thousand and 00/100*** Dollars

United States Treasury
¢/o Federal Election Commission, Finance Dept
1050 First Street NE

Memo: MUR 7438 & 7476 Ohio First PAC

SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED DETAILS ON BACK

Qe
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